FTENETT KL

RE: 7l 5o AR AT DT TRAT#:SOW-0909 KR
K4 N: Tang Rong JE%(PR,SGM) <rong_tang@saic-gm.com> i [A]: 2022-09-13 13:23
Wt N K <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

Wik N: Tang Ying <tangy@prbright.com>;%Z¥ <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

Ok 15115

From: f} X <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 202249 H 13 H 13:07

To: Tang Rong JF %%(PR,SGM) <rong_tang@saic-gm.com>

Cc: Tang Ying <tangy@prbright.com>; %22 ¥X <anlihuan@cct.cn>
Subject: I 5 W ZE SR ER FT FE U7 iRAT #1SOW-0909 5 M4

JH NG

lT . A SO R SRR TR U5 B A i RERESAT
GBI ANO PO, BASERR & AR 45

T 4 A13 G &

THHHAC A LL S B~

- JCMS
RIELR

FEERERSN R ERAT-1t5/ £
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD

{5 Lan Zhong
B

Director
FH,/ + 861391019 3620

PEEEE™

TReRLLSED D-U-M-S*REGISTERED™

Chima MILCTE Commdltas

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally



privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 1in reliance
on 1it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead
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